

**Estimates Committee 2016**  
**Questions Taken On Notice**

( 14/06/2016 to 23/06/2016 )

Date: 21/06/2016 Output: Housing Services  
Sub Output: Housing Services  
Delivery

Subject: Requirement to use proprietary items

**From:**Mr Gerry Wood to Hon Bess Price  
Housing

---

**6-15**

**Question:** Could the minister provide documents which show that when a contractor is tendering they know, where a specific proprietary item is mentioned, that there is not a requirement to use that proprietary item?

**Answer:**  
Answered On: